STATE OF GEORGIA

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
ATLANTA 30334-0090
Brian P. Kemp |
GOVERNOR
December 22, 2021
TO: State Department Heads and Other Officials

FROM: Governor Brian P. Kemp

RE: 2022 State Holidays

Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 1-4-1, the following is the list of state holidays when the Capitol and state agencies

will be closed in 2022:

New Year’s Day

State Holiday

Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday
Washington’s Birthday
State Holiday
Memorial Day
Juneteenth
Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Day

January 1 — will be observed on Monday, January 3
January 19 — will be observed on Friday, November 25
Monday, January 17

February 21 — will be observed on Friday, December 23
April 25 — will be observed on Good Friday, April 15
Monday, May 30

June 19 — will be observed on Monday, June 20
Monday, July 4

Monday, September 5

Monday, October 10

Friday, November 11

Thursday, November 24

December 25 — will be observed on Monday, December 26



